




http://www.spokanecensus.org/
https://my2020census.gov/
http://www.spokanecensus.org/
https://2020census.gov/en/response-rates.html


http://www.spokanecensus.org/
https://www.spokanecensus.org/about-us
https://www.spokanecensus.org/about-us


http://www.spokanecensus.org/
https://www.spokanecensus.org/assistance
http://www.spokanecensus.org/partner-messaging
https://facebook.com/spokanecensus2020
https://www.instagram.com/spokanecensus/
mailto:lautrey@innovia.org
mailto:apanagotacos@innovia.org
mailto:apanagotacos@gmail.com
mailto:mlindsay@innovia.org


http://www.spokanecensus.org/


http://www.spokanecensus.org/
http://www.spokanecensus.org/
https://www.spokanecensus.org/resources


 

Learn more: www.spokanecensus.org  
 

Spokane County Complete Count Committee 

 

Create billboard campaign.  
Deadline Progress 

3-1-20 Completed.  
3 digital boards and 8 static boards (plus one in Reardon paid for by Empire Health).  
4 designs. See attached for designs. 
Thinking Cap created designs and facilitated media buys. 2-day photography shoot 
of local people. 
2-14-20: Digital billboards running.  
2-17-20: Added Native American design to digital board rotation.   
2-17-20: Static billboard art submitted. Should be up within 1 week and will run 8 
weeks.   
Billboard locations chosen based on number of possible impressions (premium 
boards) and/or location in hard to count communities.  

• SULLIVAN EL S/O MISSION NF (Type: Digital, 2 Designs: Graphic & Native)  

• ARGONNE EL S/O MONTGOMERY NF (Digital, 2 Designs: Graphic & Native) 

• SPRAGUE SL 125' E/O EVERGREEN WF (Digital, 2 Designs: Graphic & Native) 

• MONROE W/L S/O CLEVELAND SF (Static, Design: Hands) 

• MISSION N/L 161' E/O RUBY WF (Static, Design: Hands) 

• MARKET E/L 50' N/O LIBERTY SF (Static, Design: Hands) 

• SULLIVAN WL 1.1 MI N/O I-90 NF (Static, Design: Hands) 

• FRANCIS NL E/O PITTSBURG (Static, Design: Hands) 

• DIVISION E/L 100' N/O BUCKEYE NF (Static, Design: Native) 

• HWY 32 (BROADWAY) N/L 120' E/O OAK ST WF (Static, Design: Native Empire Health paid) 

• HAMILTON W/L 50' N/O MARIETTA NF (Static, Design: Native Empire Health paid) 

• PINES W/L 125' N/O MAIN (Static, Design: Native-Empire Health paid) 

 
Radio and TV 
Collaborate with local media outlets to create PSA’s, and motivational media. 
Deadline Progress 

3-1-20 Completed.  
Worked with Community Minded Enterprises on Native video. Sought input from 
Tribal subcommittee. Script edited and approved by Tribal subcommittee. Created 
one video describing importance, one explaining how to fill out the census and 
several individual testimonials from community leaders.  
Worked with Thin Air for radio programming.  
Taping of KSPS PSA complete. Three PSA’s created and 1 round table discussion.  
View all here: 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCefei9gYrYJg4l4vP2br7hA?view_as=subscriber 
Working with KSPS on PSA’s. They have draft script. Need to review. Connected 
with them 1-27 about need for Spokane area specific needs. Need to secure 
models...at least 5. Cannot wear any green and no brands/ads on clothing. Couples 
are ok.  

http://www.spokanecensus.org/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCefei9gYrYJg4l4vP2br7hA?view_as=subscriber


 

Learn more: www.spokanecensus.org  
 

Spokane County Complete Count Committee 

 
 

Public Forums 
Hold four informational public forums throughout County featuring Census 101 training and panel 
discussion.  
Deadline Progress 

4-1-20 Partially Complete.  
COVID-19 prevented two of the public forums from occurring. In total, we held two 
live public forums and one studio taping (KSPS PBS).  
12-11-19 Spokane Valley Public Forum held. Shelly O’Quinn as moderator, Sen. 
Mike Padden provided opening remarks, Census 101 training by Alex 
Panagotacos, panel featuring Todd Woodard (Spokane Airport) and Linda Lauch 
(American Indian Community Center).  
2-6-20 Spokane Public Forum held at Shadle Park High School. Live-stream video 
by KSPS PBS. Moderator: Shelly O’Quinn, Census 101: Alex Panagotacos, panel: 
Albert Tripp, Todd Mielke, Fernanda Mazcot, Jennyfer Mesa, Licett Figueroa 
(Census Bureau), Steven Herevia, Linda Lauch, Emma Noyes.  
Next 2 forums slated for March in Airway Heights and Deer Park.  

 
Develop Media Lists  

• Daily print 

• Daily broadcast (radio & tv) 

• Weekly/monthly news outlets print 

• Specialty publications   

Include 
• Contact information – email, newsroom phone, web site 

• Targeted reporters at each outlet  

Deadline Progress 

1-1-20 Completed. List stored on Innovia SharePoint. 

 
Develop Media Packets 
Provide a digital and/or print folder with as much information as you think will be valuable to the 
local outlets 

• Background 

• Schedule, key dates and deadlines  

• Contacts – who media should call with questions to expect real time answers 

• Key messages – reasons why everyone needs to complete the census 

• Fact sheets  

• Maps  

• Q&A 

Deadline Progress 

1-1-20 Completed.  

 

  

http://www.spokanecensus.org/


 

Learn more: www.spokanecensus.org  
 

Spokane County Complete Count Committee 

Deskside Briefings 

Schedule appointments will all main media outlets. Visit with news directors, assignment editors, 
producers, reporters, etc. regarding the upcoming Census. This is a briefing to go over key 
elements of the program; not expectation of an interview to generate news coverage. Be 
prepared to share ideas of what they can do to encourage viewers to complete their census. 
Provide PSAs (produced by Census Bureau, KSPS and Community Minded Enterprises). Use 
as an opportunity to develop rapport with specific editors and reporters.  

Deadline Progress 

2-6-20 Complete.  
Met with KREM, Black Lens, Fig Tree, NC Monthly, Russian publication and more. 

 

Kick-Off Event 

February 6 Public Forum will be opportunity to formally ‘launch’ the Census locally to say “we’re 
underway” to the community. Media can use this as a jumping off point for coverage. 

Deadline Progress 

1-1-20 Complete.  
Occured 2-6-20. Ads have been secured in Black Lens, North Columbia Monthly, Fig 
Tree, Inlander (classified) and Spokesman (classified). Facebook event created. 
Plan to boost event. Flyers distributed widely. Event also listed on 
SpokaneCensus.org.    

 
Guest Editorials/Letters to Editor 
Develop a series of guest editorials by recognized names (i.e. Complete Count organizers; 
Innovia leaders; previous office-holders; respected community leaders). Fashion each one with 
slightly different slant or approach. Target specific writers with specific publications. Submit on 
an ongoing basis throughout the campaign. 

Deadline Progress 

2-1-20 Complete.  
Several letters to the editor appeared in various publications including Spokesman, 
Black Lens and others. Letters published from a variety of Complete Count 
Committee Members.   

 
 
  

http://www.spokanecensus.org/


 

Learn more: www.spokanecensus.org  
 

Spokane County Complete Count Committee 

Social Media  
Create Facebook and Instagram pages for Spokane Census. Post content regularly. 

Deadline Progress 

1-1-20 Completed, ongoing.  
 

  
Create social media packages for other organizations to use. Include images and sample text. 
Provide suggested timing for posts.  

Deadline Progress 

2-1-20 Completed. 
Updated several times and shared widely.   

 
Plan for crises 

Outline what can go wrong and other potential problem situations; develop push-button 
responses or designate individuals who will speak with reporters should problems occur.  This 
includes everything from tough questions (are you gathering citizenship information?) to realistic 
problems the Census may experience (technical failures with online completion; scams; a 
census taker being attacked; etc.) 

Deadline Progress 

12-1-19 Ongoing. 
Formed steering committee, strategize with Innovia staff, had media messaging 
meeting with Mary Joan Hahn.  

 
Prepare to measure coverage reach 

• Track stories in all media and log them  

• Track engagement/feedback/responses to media stories 

Deadline Progress 

7-1-20 Completed, ongoing.  

 

  

http://www.spokanecensus.org/


 

Learn more: www.spokanecensus.org  
 

Spokane County Complete Count Committee 

MEDIA COMMUNICATIONS PLAN-MATERIALS CREATED 
 

Digital billboard 1 
• SULLIVAN EL S/O MISSION NF 

• ARGONNE EL S/O MONTGOMERY NF   

• SPRAGUE SL 125' E/O EVERGREEN WF  

 
 
Digital billboard 2 

• SULLIVAN EL S/O MISSION NF 

• ARGONNE EL S/O MONTGOMERY NF   

• SPRAGUE SL 125' E/O EVERGREEN WF  

 
 

http://www.spokanecensus.org/


 

Learn more: www.spokanecensus.org  
 

Spokane County Complete Count Committee 

Static billboard 1 
• MONROE W/L S/O CLEVELAND SF   

• MISSION N/L 161' E/O RUBY WF   

• MARKET E/L 50' N/O LIBERTY SF   

• SULLIVAN WL 1.1 MI N/O I-90 NF   

• FRANCIS NL E/O PITTSBURG   

 
 

Static billboard 2 
• DIVISION E/L 100' N/O BUCKEYE NF 

• HWY 32 (BROADWAY) N/L 120' E/O OAK ST WF (Empire Health paid) 

• HAMILTON W/L 50' N/O MARIETTA NF (Empire Health paid) 

• PINES W/L 125' N/O MAIN (Empire Health paid) 

 
  

http://www.spokanecensus.org/


 

Learn more: www.spokanecensus.org  
 

Spokane County Complete Count Committee 

www.SpokaneCensus.org 

 

  

  

http://www.spokanecensus.org/
http://www.spokanecensus.org/


Learn more: www.spokanecensus.org 

Spokane County Complete Count Committee 

Resource Round-up 

www.SpokaneCensus.org/Resources 

http://www.spokanecensus.org/
http://www.spokanecensus.org/Resources






2 
 

target has been met. The first deadline for federal obligation is July 31 and historically many projects 
come in the last two months. SRTC staff is still concerned about meeting obligation targets. 

• Last month the Board approved SRTC to act as a fiscal agent for an additional grant for 2020 Census 
outreach. SRTC, on behalf of the Spokane CountyCensus Complete Count Committee received $22,000 

and Ms. Paganotacos will provide more details. 
 
5. Special Report: 2020 Spokane Census Complete Count – Ms. Paganotacos reported that Spokane 
County is just about to surpass the 2010 response rate; currently at 69.5% which is wonderful considering the 
obstacles faced as a result of the COVID situation. She said on Saturday, June 20 there will be a Census Drive-
Through event to assist residents who have not responded to the census yet. There will be multi-lingual staff on 
hand, internet access, and devices available for people to submit their responses. She introduced Meg Lindsay, 
Director of Educational Programs at Innovia Foundation, who will be taking over census coordination for Ms. 
Paganotacos. Ms. Lindsay said the additional grant money recently received is going to distribute 90,000 post 
cards and utility bill inserts in low-response rate areas. A final Spokane Census Complete Count report will be 
presented at the July Board meeting. 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
6. Consent Agenda (a) May 2020 Meeting Minutes (b) May 2020 Vouchers – Chair Wick called for any 
discussion of the consent agenda. There was none.  
 
Mr. Krauter made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented; Ms. Harnois seconded. Motion 
passed unanimously.  
 
7. Resolution 20-01: Bylaws for SRTC Board Administrative Committee (BAC) – Chair Wick noted the 
Board discussed the BAC duties and purpose at the March meeting and the draft bylaws are a written summary 
of that conversation.  
 

Mr. Schmidt commented that he is in favor of the resolution as it makes a formal committee of a formerly ad-hoc 
group. He reminded the group that the BAC does not act on behalf of the Board; it is an advisory group to assist 
the Executive Director in agency operations. He commented that increased transparency of the BAC will be 
another benefit of the resolution. Chair Wick pointed out that while BAC meetings and agendas will be made 
public, it is not the intent for the BAC to receive public comments.  
 
Mr. Krauter stated that he is disappointed that the proposed membership has not left room for a private-sector 
seat. He noted that Mr. Stone, with many years of experience as a CEO and business owner, provided invaluable 
advice during his tenure on the BAC. Mr. Krauter has concerns about the diversity element of the group’s 
membership and suggested that consideration be given to the addition of a member from the private sector, as 
they have a lot to offer. He commented that making BAC meeting agendas public may not be a good idea, as 
there is a need for some level of protection in order for frank conversations to take place; some matters need to 
be private and there are times that discussion topics are brought up during a meeting. Making the agendas public 

will limit the group’s flexibility. 
 
Mr. French joined the meeting at 1:21 pm. 
 
Mr. Stone made a motion to table this item for 60 days. Mr. French seconded the motion. 
 
Mr. Stone said he is concerned about major agencies no longer being represented on the committee; those 
representatives could give the Executive Director experienced support on personnel or administrative issues. He 
said the new BAC membership is not ideal for the type of assistance the BAC provides to the Executive Director. 
He noted that the previous Executive Director selected members who were best able to help deal with agency 
operational issues, not policy issues. 
 



3 
 

Chair Wick questioned if the group was requesting an additional review of the BAC’s duties. He brought up the 
proposed bylaws and read the sections referring to duties and responsibilities. 
 
Mr. French said the BAC was designed to assist the Executive Director in agency operations and personnel 
issues. He said in the past there were only two elected officials on the BAC and he feels there are too many 
elected officials as members now. He stated that membership should be based on skill set, not position. He feels 
there should be spots for private-sector and other agency representatives. He noted that agency policies are set 

by the Board, not the BAC and said it should not be assumed that elected officials have business operations 
skills. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated again that he feels committee transparency is important and publishing meeting agendas 
would not be an issue or hinder the group’s conversations. He would prefer the BAC to operate out in the open, 
not holding backroom type discussions. He said the Board hired a professional Executive Director to run the 
agency and that person can either do the job or they can’t; a committee should not be acting as a replacement 
Executive Director or making their decisions for them. He does not agree that elected officials are not qualified 
to serve on this committee. He emphasized his support for Resolution 20-01. 
 
Chair Wick asked if any other Board members had comments to share on the topic. 
 

Mr. Krauter noted that Roberts Rules of Order do not allow for discussion following a motion to table an item and 
he called the question. 
 
A roll call vote was taken on the motion to table the item for 60 days. The motion passed with 8 votes in 
favor and 3 votes against.  
 
Mr. Krauter said he would appreciate the inclusion of Mr. French, Mr. Gribner, Ms. Meyer and Mr. Stone in any 
further discussions about BAC restructuring, as they can provide input for a workable outcome. 
 
 8. Comprehensive Plan Certification: City of Airway Heights – Mr. Stewart read the requested action and 
explained why SRTC is responsible for certifying the transportation elements of local comprehensive plans. He 
outlined the elements required for certification and the RCW requirements. Mr. Stewart thanked the CAWH staff 

and consultants working on the plan update; he noted the city’s plan references a Transportation Circulation 
Plan, approved by the city council in 2018. He noted that while there are some discrepancies between the 
Circulation Plan and the Comprehensive plan, planned street improvements are sufficient to address the city’s 
future transportation needs.  
 
Mr. Stewart said that SRTC staff will continue to provide assistance with all agencies working on transportation 
issues in the West Plains area and CAWH has committed update their comprehensive plan and circulation plan 
within two years, to be consistent with the next MTP update.  
 
Mr. Stone made a motion to certify the transportation related provisions for the City of Airway Heights 
Comprehensive Plan update. Mr. Krauter seconded the motion. All votes were in favor.  
 

 

INFORMATION & DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 

9. Electrification Grant Update – Ms. Jones re-capped the Department of Commerce Electrification of 
Transportation Systems (ETS) Grant to date. This grant would be used to fund electric vehicle charging 
throughout Spokane County to be used for personal vehicles, buses, and fleet vehicles. The application 
was submitted on June 1, 2020 and notification of award is scheduled for December. She said this project 
focuses on installing stations in historically underserved neighborhoods, libraries, community centers, etc 
and next steps in the process will concentrate on micro-mobility (scooters, e-bikes). Ms. Jones said the 
Spokane Regional Transportation Electrification Application team hopes that the ETS project will create the 



4 
 

critical mass needed for market transportation to electric vehicles in our region. She thanked the project 
team and project partners. 
 
10. Land Use Introduction – Ms. Minshall announced the item will be an interactive online poll to determine 
members’ depth of understanding about transportation and land use in order to have the most productive in-
depth conversations about land use forecastingover the next few months. She described the reasons that land 
use discussions by the MPO Board are important. She stated that transportation planning historically gravitates 
towards identifying a list of projects and then distributing funding, primarily because that is more visible and 

tangible. However, the much broader discussion is the 20-year regional outlook, which is not just the “what” of 
building projects, but the “how” and the “why”.  
 
Ms. Minshall explained the upcoming deep dive discussions on land use assumptions will explore not only how 
the region grows, but why it is growing in terms of both employment and population and the infrastructure needed 
to support the growth. She described the importance of the Board’s decisions impacting the Metropolitan 
Transportation Plan (MTP) 
 
Mr. UIrich introduced the poll, described different methodologies of land use and population forecasting, and 
explained how population and employment growth rates are not always correlated. The group responded to five 
questions. 

1. What should be SRTC’s primary consideration in forecasting land use for the planning period 

2. Should a quantitative analysis of available capacity for future development be a consideration when 
forecasting the location of future growth 

3. Should employment growth be directly tied to population growth or should independent sector-based 
forecasts be used to inform region-wide employment growth 

4. A multiple-choice question about growth forecasting 
5. What demographic and economic trends should we consider when forecasting population and 

employment growth. 
 
Mr. Ulrich said that land use and population forecasting will be brought back to the Board in July for in-depth 
review and discussion. 
  
11. US 195/I-90 Study Update – Mr. Stewart described the study, which was launched in 2019, as a multimodal 

effort to address safety, operations, access and infrastructure issues along the US 195 corridor near the I-90 
interchange. He noted it is a multi-agency study and listed the partners of the Study Advisory Team. The study 
approach has four elements; existing conditions, future conditions, systems analysis and strategies. 
 
Mr. Stewart reported that the existing conditions analysis is complete and has been posted to the Study’s 
website. He explained that data for trip patterns, origin-destination paths were obtained from passive location-
based data from cell phone apps and vehicles GPS devices; he presented a map of collisions along the corridor, 
which are mostly clustered around access points. These safety issues will be considered when evaluating 
solutions. The next major task for the study is a market-based land use analysis. He presented the study 
schedule, which is expected to wrap up in March 2021, and noted that all past studies of this corridor will be 
evaluated when developing future scenarios.   
 

12. DivisionConnects: Project Update – Mr. Lien said the Board was last briefed on this study in March and 
explained the project is a multimodal study incorporating the implementation of bus rapid transit and forecasting 
how Division St will operate after completion of the North Spokane Corridor. He presented the study’s timeline, 
outlined the project team members, and described the study area which will be evaluated in five segments, which 
each have different footprints.  
 
Mr. Lien announced the State of the Corridor report was complete and posted on the study’s website and 
presented an overview of the key findings, which were: 

•  Vehicle trips show strong commute peaks, transit ridership is spread throughout the day 
•  Average of 50,000+ vehicle trips/day 



5 

• The corridor is a T2 Freight route
• Consistently high transit ridership
• Collisions most often occur at intersections
• Fairly complete sidewalk network
• Bicycle network on parallel routes

He said a community survey about the Division St corridor is currently active and so far has received 230

responses. He presented respondents’ demographic data and responses to a few of the survey questions.

Mr. Stone stated that he strongly objects to surveys because they are only responded to by people who are
motivated to do so. He questioned how much funding is being spent on this study; Ms. Minshall replied that
SRTC and STA both put $500,000 towards the study. It was clarified that the funding includes a local, non-
federal, contribution from WSDOT. Mr. Stone suggested that the survey results should not be posted on the
study’s website; he feels it is very unprofessional and he is very disappointed this was a part of the study. Ms.
Minshall relayed that it is common practice for MPO and other public agency studies to have a public survey
component, understanding that survey respondents are self-selected. Ms. Minshall also indicated the survey is
still open and not finalized. She said the project team is doing other types of public outreach as well. For example,
Mr. Lien spoke at the Spokane Neighborhood Council last week. She noted that conducting a statistically
significant survey is very expensive, but could be added to the project scope if the Board directed.

Mr. Ewers asked how far in the future is the study evaluating; before or after completion of the NSC. Mr. Lien
replied some future changes are contingent upon the NSC opening but other enhancements need not wait until
then. Mr. Ewers emphasized that Division St is a freight corridor and for safety reasons, it is not a good idea to
add pedestrian or bicycle facilities along that route because freight and non-motorized traffic don’t mix. Mr. Lien
noted that the team is also evaluating parallel routes to Division St for bicycle travel.

13. Board Member Comments

• Mr. Bertelsen gave an update on the Transportation Advisory Committee process. Their next two

meetings will focus on the creation of a work plan and deliverables, which should be finalized and ready
for Board input by the end of July.

• Chair Wick commented that several Board members and the Executive Director are taking part in the
State Freight Advisory Committee.

• Ms. Harnois asked if anyone knew the next time the Joint Transportation Commission would be meeting.
No one had that information.

14. Adjournment - There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 2:57 pm.

______________________________
Julie Meyers-Lehman, Clerk of the Board 



Date Voucher Vendor Description Amount

5/28/20 V121285 PTV America Inc PTV Software Maintenance 6/1/20 to 5/31/20 11,996.03 

V121290 Diamond Plaza LLC Paulsen Center Suite 500/504 Lease for June 2020 7,055.11 

V121291 WA State Dept of Retirement Employee and Employer Contributions: May 2020 13,730.68 

V121292 Pacific Office Automation Copier lease May 2020 - April/May usage 7.33 

V121293 Intrinium Managed IT Services - Mnthly May - O365 upgrade 1,935.00 

V121294 Rehn & Associates Staff Payroll Deduction Health Ins Contributions: Pay Period 2020-12 495.00 

6/16/20 V121295 Fehr & Peers US-195/I-90 Study for 2/29/20 - 3/27/20 Phases 1, 2, 3, & 4 37,485.83 

V121296 Verizon Wireless IT Svcs: Wireless Svcs E.D. Phone & Public Outreach Tablets, 4/24-5/23/20 115.82 

V121297 Fehr & Peers US-195/I-90 Study for 3/28/20 - 4/24/20 Phases 1, 2 & 3 15,421.87 

V121298 Spokesman Review Advertising RFP for MTP Financial Forecast 204.65 

V121299 West Plains Chamber of Comm Annual membership dues 2020/21 345.00 

V121300 Spokane County Treasurer ESRI Software Support - May 2020 753.02 

V121301 Visionary Communications, Inc. Fiber Services, June 2020 984.24 

V121302 Allstream Telephone: Lines to 7/7/20 and Long Distance for May 2020 584.70 

V121303 Parametrix Division St Corridor Study 4/5/20 - 5/2/20 27,120.57 

V121304 Rehn & Associates Admin fee May '20 75.00 

V121305 Rehn & Associates Staff Payroll Deduction Health Ins Contributions: Pay Period 2020-13 495.00 

V121306 AWC Employee Benefit Trust July '20 Benefit Insurance Premiums 10,350.10 

V121307 Deer Park Chamber Commerce Annual membership dues 2020/21 100.00 

V121308 Witherspoon Kelley Attnys Legal Services for April 2020 - Admin 2,091.50 

V121309 WA State Auditor's Office CY 2019 Audit - inv#4 9,330.75 

V121310 Pacific Office Automation Copier lease Feb (tax) 2020 11.68 

V121311 Innovia Transfer Census 2020 complete count funds collected to Innovia 958.00 

6/24/20 V121312 Resource Systems Group Inc Tasks1.1/1.3 April/May 2020 work 12,058.92 

V121313 Pacific Office Automation Copier lease May 2020 142.91 

V121314 Fehr & Peers US-195/I-90 Study for 4/25/20 - 5/29/20 Phases 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 45,549.38 

Reimbursement(s): PTV Software Maintenance (City Spokane, KMPO, Spokane Valley) (8,232.44) 

Salaries/Benefits: Pay Periods Ending: 5/30/20 and 6/13/20 68,780.72 

6/30/20 Spokane County Treasury: Monthly SCIP fee - JUNE 2020 27.00 

TOTAL APRIL 2020 259,973.37 

Recap for June 2020:

Vouchers: V121285, V121290-V121314 191,165.65

Salaries/Benefits Pay Periods Ending: 5/30/20 and 6/13/20 68,780.72

Spokane County Treasury Monthly SCIP fee - JUNE 2020 27.00

259,973.37

As of 7/9/20, the Spokane Regional Transportation Council Board of Directors approves the payment of the June 2020 vouchers included in the list in the

amount of:$ 259,973.37

Chair

VOUCHERS PAID FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE 2020



To: SRTC Board of Directors July 2, 2020

From: Eve McMenamy, Principal Transportation Planner

Topic: 2020-2023 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) July Amendment

Requested Action

SRTC Board approval of the July amendment to the 2020-2023 TIP, as shown in the

Attachment.

Key Points
One member agency has requested an amendment to the 2020-2023 TIP. The project is

listed below, see Attachment for more details.

• WSDOT: I-90 Port of Entry Weigh Station Scale Pit Repairs

TIP Overview

The TIP is a programming document that identifies specific projects and programs to be

implemented during the upcoming four years. Any project with federal funds from the Federal 

Highway Administration (FHWA) or Federal Transit Administration (FTA), as well as any

regionally significant projects, must be included in the TIP. After a TIP has been incorporated

into the Washington State TIP (STIP), project changes can be requested by local agencies.

Minor changes can be made administratively by SRTC staff. Significant changes must be

made through the amendment process, which requires a 10-day public comment period and

action by the SRTC Board of Directors.

Public Involvement

Pursuant to SRTC’s Public Participation Plan, this amendment was published for a 10-day

public review and comment period from June 17, 2020 through June 26, 2020 at 4:00 p.m.

Notice of the amendment will be published in the Spokesman Review and posted on the

SRTC website (www.srtc.org) June 17, 2020. No public comments were received about the

proposed TIP amendment. 

Supporting Information/ Implications

The TIP serves as an important tool in implementing the goals, policies, and strategies

identified in Horizon 2040, SRTC’s long-range plan. As such, any projects included in the TIP,

including projects added through monthly amendments, must be consistent with Horizon

2040. Consistency with Horizon 2040 includes a demonstration of financial constraint and

conformity with regional air quality plans. The July amendment has been reviewed by SRTC

staff for compliance with federal and state requirements and consistency with Horizon 2040.

CONSENT AGENDA
AGENDA ITEM 6c

07/09/2020 Board Meeting

http://www.srtc.org/


July 2020 SRTC Board – 2020-2023 TIP July Amendment 2

TIP amendments must be approved by the SRTC Board in order to be incorporated into the

Washington State TIP (STIP). Projects receiving federal funds must be in both the TIP and

the STIP to access those funds.

Pending approval by the SRTC Board, the July amendment will be incorporated into the STIP

on or around September 15, 2020.

Prior Committee Actions

At their June 24 meeting, the Transportation Technical Committee unanimously

recommended Board approval of this amendment.

More Information

• For detailed information contact Eve McMenamy at (509) 343-6370 or

evemc@srtc.org

mailto:evemc@srtc.org


Project Title
Amendment Description New Project Existing Project

WSDOT I-90 Port of Entry weigh 
Station Scale Pit Repairs Previous NHPP $426,496 

New NHPP $308,504
Local $15,000

$750,000
NHPP=National Highway Performance Program

Add new NHPP funding to 
replace the two scale pits 
rather than just repair.

SRTC 2020-2023 Transportation Improvement Program
July Amendment (20-07)

Agency Funding Adjustment
Amendment





























evem
Cross-Out






















	1_June Board Agenda.pdf
	Board of Directors Meeting Agenda

	6a_May2020Board Minutes.pdf
	1. Call to Order – Chair Ben Wick brought the meeting to order at 1:00 pm.
	6. Consent Agenda (a) April 2020 Meeting Minutes (b) April 2020 Vouchers (c) 2020-2023 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) May Amendment
	Mr. Weathers made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented; Ms. Kuney seconded. Motion passed unanimously.
	7. Support Letters for BUILD Grant – Ms. Minshall described the BUILD federal grant program and noted the submittal deadline for this round is May 18, 2020. She said three member agencies have requested SRTC letters of support for their applications; ...
	 City of Spokane Valley: Pines Rd/BNSF Railway Grade Separation Project
	 City of Deer Park: Reconstruction of North Colville St from Third St to North City Limits Project
	 Spokane County: Bigelow Gulch
	The group discussed project readiness since the BUILD grant has a fairly quick turnaround. Ms. Minshall noted that SRTC does not have complete information from the agencies about project readiness; that is not something this agency monitors. She said ...
	The group discussed the pros and cons of supporting one or all three projects. Comments included:
	 Chair Wick stated that applications are stronger if this ground would band together to support one project, however, there is no process in place to make an analytical selection.
	 Ms. Harnois advocated for the Deer Park project; she said they are requesting a much smaller dollar amount than the others.
	 Mr. French said that regional prioritization and project ranking has been discussed by this group on many occasions, but it has never come to fruition. It would be difficult to select just one project when there is no established selection criteria;...
	Mr. French made a motion to approve that SRTC write letters of support for all three BUILD grant applications. Ms. Harnois seconded the motion.
	Discussion continued:
	 Mr. French said that in the past the region has received more than one BUILD grant. These three projects are all very different from each other, so there could be no basis to say that one is better than another. He said the federal reviewers will re...
	 Mr. Schmidt agreed with Mr. French. He said the Board had this same conversation one year ago and questioned whether anything has been learned. He does not want to differentiate between the three projects. He asked if the Board is going to have to h...
	 Chair Wick commented that it is likely that funding is going to get tighter and there will be increased competition for project dollars in the future.
	 Mr. Larson stated that one agency’s chances at receiving BUILD grant funding will not be hurt by SRTC supporting all three projects. Chair Wick agreed that chances are not hurt, but it is not ideal.
	 Mr. Krauter said it is better to have multiple projects from the region in the competition for funding; it is better to advance as many appropriate projects as possible. He is in favor of forwarding support letters for all three.
	A vote was taken on the motion and it passed unanimously.
	8. Board Approval to Act as Fiscal Agent for Census 2020 Supplemental Grant – Ms. Minshall provided a brief history of the collaboration of SRTC and Innovia Foundation for the Census 2020 Complete Count Committee Coordinator position; in 2019 the Boa...
	Mr. Schmidt made a motion to approve SRTC to act is fiscal agent for the Census 2020 Supplemental Grant up to $80,000; Ms. Burke seconded. All votes were in favor.
	9. Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC) Update – Mr. Bertelsen stated the Board approved TAC membership in early April, the first TAC meeting was April 27, and all members were in attendance. He said the overriding theme of their meeting was settin...
	Ms. Young described the membership as very well thought out and diverse. She said this membership, as well as the rules of engagement, will be a win for putting regional interests above of individual purposes. Mr. Bertelsen said this committee will op...
	Mr. Brickner said he appreciates the value and thought process that went into the committee restructuring; it is important to hear what this group has to say and what they bring to the table. He noted hearing a different mindset is helpful to the Board.
	There were no questions or additional discussion.
	10. Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) Freight Element Introduction – Mr. Fletcher explained that the MTP incorporates all different modes and components of the region’s transportation system; he will be speaking about the freight element of the M...
	The MTP freight element will include two main components; a Regional Freight Study and a Freight Investment Strategy. He explained that both the study and the strategy will be informed by a subject matter expert (SME) team comprising of both public an...
	He outlined the tasks for the freight study, what topics it will address, and where the data is coming from. He then spoke about how the study results will feed into the creation of a regional freight investment strategy and then into the MTP. The goa...
	11. Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2020 Project Delivery Update – Ms. Nelson defined the term “project obligation” and explained that SRTC, along with all other MPO’s in the state, is required to meet a WSDOT-set obligation target each year. For federal fi...
	She said if MPOs meet their targets by July 1st, they are in a position to possibly receive additional federal dollars that become available. If MPO’s fail to meet their targets by September 30, they are in jeopardy of losing their unspent funds. Ms. ...
	Ms. Nelson said the TIP Working Group keeps close tabs on the obligation target and discuss it at each monthly meeting; Spokane County and City of Spokane may have projects they can advance to help meet the target. She said SRTC is hosting a workshop ...
	Chair Wick asked if we are able to backfill for the projects that have been delayed or have de-obligated funds. Ms. Minshall replied that all projects that could be advanced have been already.
	Ms. Kuney asked there is a contingency list. Ms. Nelson replied there is, and the City of Spokane may be able to advance a project but is it difficult this late in the year for agencies to get a project going. M. Kuney asked if preservation projects c...
	12. Regional Funding Strategy – Chair Wick explained that having a regional strategy is a way to increase project delivery and gain extra dollars; he questioned how a strategy could be created. He said it is obvious that COVID will have a big economic...
	Mr. Schmidt appreciates the creation of the freight SME Team. He suggested the TTC and TAC might have discussions of this topic as well. He said it is difficult for agencies to have shovel ready projects standing by; we need to be more proactive to co...
	Chair Wick said similar discussions have been held at local chambers and asked how this group could help set a prioritization. He suggested perhaps breaking it down into phases. He spoke about the Regional Transportation Coalition and asked how this g...
	Mr. French noted that legislators are currently in a mode to attempt to salvage what funding they have instead of creating a new transportation funding package. For several reasons, transportation funding in Washington is in flux right now. Being a pr...
	Mr. Schmidt said all agencies could use additional preservation dollars and those types of projects are much more simple and straightforward since there are no right of way issues.
	Mr. Larson reported that WSDOT is losing up to $100 million per month in lost revenues. The legislature has just proposed eliminating all chip/seal projects in all of eastern Washington. He said it’s hard to talk about new projects when funding is in ...
	13. Board Member Comments
	 Mr. Bertelsen thanked the TAC members who attended the meeting today and to all TAC members for a productive first meeting.
	 Mr. Stone thanked all elected officials for their efforts to lift the business closure order.
	 Mr. Brickner reported that all local Mayors and Commissioners are continuing to reach out to the Governor’s office until a more acceptable response is received.
	 Ms. Meyer spoke about capital projects in process at STA. The Central City Line broke ground on May 1.
	 Chair Wick said the Spokane Valley is re-paving Indiana Ave in from of the Valley Mall.
	 Mr. French said regional leadership is frustrated with the Governor’s office for its overly quick rejection of the request to re-open businesses in Spokane County

	6b_May vouchers.pdf
	Sheet1

	7_memo_BAC bylaws June 2020 Board.pdf
	FROM:  Ben Wick, Chair of SRTC Board of Directors
	Requested Action:
	Approval of Resolution 20-01 (Attachment 1). This resolution is the requested follow up from the Board action at the March 12, 2020 Board meeting and includes language regarding transparency around the BAC’s purpose and membership terms.
	Key Points
	 SRTC Administrative Committee reviewed the proposed Resolution 20-01 at their May 29, 2020 meeting and recommends the Board’s approval.
	 Proposed resolution addresses membership, function, terms and relationship to the Board of Directors.
	 The Administrative committee was originally formed in 2012 (under a different name) but was not created by resolution or bylaws. It has always been more of an ad-hoc group designed to provide support and guidance to the SRTC Executive Director.
	 Approved SRTC Board minutes from March 12, 2020 are (Attachment 2)
	 The number of BAC members should be kept below a quorum.
	Board/Committee Discussions:
	The Board discussed this topic at their March 12, 2020 meeting. The Administrative Committee discussed the proposed resolution at their April 22, 2020 and May 29, 2020 meetings.
	More Information:
	 Attachment 1: Draft Resolution 20-01
	 Attachment 2: Excerpt from March 12, 2020 Board Minutes regarding Administrative Committee
	 For detailed information contact Sabrina Minshall at (509) 343-6370 or at sminshall@srtc.org

	7_attach2_March BMinutes.pdf
	5. Action: SRTC Administrative Committee – Chair Wick explained that while this this committee was originally formed back in 2012, it was not created by resolution or bylaws. It has always been more of an ad-hoc group designed to provide support and g...
	Mr. Otterstrom asked if the creation more formal group would mean it will be subject to the Open Public Meetings Act (OPMA). Mr. Schwartz replied that compliance with OPMA requirements depends on the purpose of the group. Chair Wick said he envisions ...
	Mr. Schwartz said the Board Administrative Committee was designed to assist the Executive Director in day-to-day agency operational issues and the point of this item is to create a more formal definition of the group and its responsibilities because a...
	Mr. Weathers made a motion to approve the continuation of the committee and approve SRTC Administrative Committee membership recommendation as suggested. Mr. Brickner seconded the motion.
	Ms. Burke said she would be willing to take the City of Spokane seat if Ms. Kinnear felt her schedule would not permit participation. Ms. Kinnear said she would accept, but with the understanding that either she or Ms. Burke can attend depending on wh...
	Mr. French pointed out that previous administrative committee members, Spokane Airport and Spokane Transit, have been omitted on this proposed list. Both Ms. Meyer and Mr. Krauter stated that they were happy to have served in the past, always availabl...
	A vote was called; motion carried unanimously.
	Mr. Gribner suggested that rather a WSDOT position, maybe it could be a large organization or CEO position, which would then rotate between himself, Mr. Krauter, and Ms. Meyer. There was no disagreement.
	Mr. Gribner made a motion that the committee have a large organization/CEO position and that it be a rotating seat between WSDOT, Spokane Airports and Spokane Transit depending members’ availability to attend. Ms. Burke seconded the motion. All votes ...

	9_Attach_1_EFTGMaps_Project_Schedule.pdf
	Attachment_1_Map_Project_Type_Locations (1).pdf
	ETS_GrantProjectSiteInfo_Detail_wLegend (002).pdf
	ETS_GrantProjectSiteInfo_Streets_wLegend (002).pdf
	ProjectList.pdf

	SRTC Plan Project Timeline v4 rf edits.pdf
	Sheet3


	May TTC Meeting Summary.pdf
	MEETING SUMMARY
	( Project Delivery Report – Ms. Nelson said she presented this item to the Board earlier this month. Ms. Nelson defined the term “project obligation” and explained that SRTC, along with all other MPO’s in the state, is required to meet a WSDOT-set obl...
	Ms. Nelson reported that for FFY 2019, SRTC missed the July 1 deadline, but was able to meet the September 30 deadline. For FFY 2020, it is anticipated that we will be short of the target by the July 1 deadline. She presented a list of projects that h...
	Ms. Nelson said the TIP Working Group keeps close tabs on the obligation target and discuss it at each monthly meeting; Spokane County and City of Spokane are working to pull forward some projects to help fill the gap. She said SRTC is hosting a works...

	May TAC Meeting Summary.pdf
	MEETING SUMMARY
	( Community Contract – Ms. Herzog continued the conversation from the last meeting about creating a TAC community contract which will be a set of agreed-upon behaviors and values to which all members can be accountable and will promote group productiv...
	( Re-Introductions / “Homework” Presentation / Vision & Communications Exercise – Ms. Herzog explained how the vision and communication exercise would part of the TAC photo presentations. Members were to note from each other’s presentations which valu...
	( Draft TAC Meeting Model – Ms. Herzog explained that the proposed meeting model was designed to streamline and increase productivity and to keep the group on task during meetings. The proposed model consists of three stages: Identify, Deliberate and ...
	( Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP)– Mr. Ulrich explained what an MTP is, how it relates to the work done by SRTC, and that staff is currently at work on the required update to the plan. He emphasized that while traditionally MTP’s have been thou...

	1_July 2020 Board Agenda_v2.pdf
	Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
	 Due to the nature of online meetings, all public comments must be submitted in advance and be received by SRTC no later than 9:00 am on July 9. Email comments to contact.srtc@srtc.org or call 509.343.6370.
	 SRTC welcomes the public at all Board meetings. Because of security concerns with video conferencing, if you are a member of the public, we would appreciate you letting us know in advance, if possible, the email address or phone number with which yo...

	6a_June 2020 Board Minutes.pdf
	1. Call to Order – Chair Ben Wick brought the meeting to order at 1:02 pm.
	6. Consent Agenda (a) May 2020 Meeting Minutes (b) May 2020 Vouchers – Chair Wick called for any discussion of the consent agenda. There was none.
	Mr. Krauter made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented; Ms. Harnois seconded. Motion passed unanimously.
	7. Resolution 20-01: Bylaws for SRTC Board Administrative Committee (BAC) – Chair Wick noted the Board discussed the BAC duties and purpose at the March meeting and the draft bylaws are a written summary of that conversation.
	Mr. Schmidt commented that he is in favor of the resolution as it makes a formal committee of a formerly ad-hoc group. He reminded the group that the BAC does not act on behalf of the Board; it is an advisory group to assist the Executive Director in ...
	Mr. Krauter stated that he is disappointed that the proposed membership has not left room for a private-sector seat. He noted that Mr. Stone, with many years of experience as a CEO and business owner, provided invaluable advice during his tenure on th...
	Mr. French joined the meeting at 1:21 pm.
	Mr. Stone made a motion to table this item for 60 days. Mr. French seconded the motion.
	Mr. Stone said he is concerned about major agencies no longer being represented on the committee; those representatives could give the Executive Director experienced support on personnel or administrative issues. He said the new BAC membership is not ...
	Chair Wick questioned if the group was requesting an additional review of the BAC’s duties. He brought up the proposed bylaws and read the sections referring to duties and responsibilities.
	Mr. French said the BAC was designed to assist the Executive Director in agency operations and personnel issues. He said in the past there were only two elected officials on the BAC and he feels there are too many elected officials as members now. He ...
	Mr. Schmidt stated again that he feels committee transparency is important and publishing meeting agendas would not be an issue or hinder the group’s conversations. He would prefer the BAC to operate out in the open, not holding backroom type discussi...
	Chair Wick asked if any other Board members had comments to share on the topic.
	Mr. Krauter noted that Roberts Rules of Order do not allow for discussion following a motion to table an item and he called the question.
	A roll call vote was taken on the motion to table the item for 60 days. The motion passed with 8 votes in favor and 3 votes against.
	Mr. Krauter said he would appreciate the inclusion of Mr. French, Mr. Gribner, Ms. Meyer and Mr. Stone in any further discussions about BAC restructuring, as they can provide input for a workable outcome.
	8. Comprehensive Plan Certification: City of Airway Heights – Mr. Stewart read the requested action and explained why SRTC is responsible for certifying the transportation elements of local comprehensive plans. He outlined the elements required for c...
	Mr. Stewart said that SRTC staff will continue to provide assistance with all agencies working on transportation issues in the West Plains area and CAWH has committed update their comprehensive plan and circulation plan within two years, to be consist...
	Mr. Stone made a motion to certify the transportation related provisions for the City of Airway Heights Comprehensive Plan update. Mr. Krauter seconded the motion. All votes were in favor.
	9. Electrification Grant Update – Ms. Jones re-capped the Department of Commerce Electrification of Transportation Systems (ETS) Grant to date. This grant would be used to fund electric vehicle charging throughout Spokane County to be used for persona...
	10. Land Use Introduction – Ms. Minshall announced the item will be an interactive online poll to determine members’ depth of understanding about transportation and land use in order to have the most productive in-depth conversations about land use fo...
	Ms. Minshall explained the upcoming deep dive discussions on land use assumptions will explore not only how the region grows, but why it is growing in terms of both employment and population and the infrastructure needed to support the growth. She des...
	Mr. UIrich introduced the poll, described different methodologies of land use and population forecasting, and explained how population and employment growth rates are not always correlated. The group responded to five questions.
	1. What should be SRTC’s primary consideration in forecasting land use for the planning period
	2. Should a quantitative analysis of available capacity for future development be a consideration when forecasting the location of future growth
	3. Should employment growth be directly tied to population growth or should independent sector-based forecasts be used to inform region-wide employment growth
	4. A multiple-choice question about growth forecasting
	5. What demographic and economic trends should we consider when forecasting population and employment growth.
	Mr. Ulrich said that land use and population forecasting will be brought back to the Board in July for in-depth review and discussion.
	11. US 195/I-90 Study Update – Mr. Stewart described the study, which was launched in 2019, as a multimodal effort to address safety, operations, access and infrastructure issues along the US 195 corridor near the I-90 interchange. He noted it is a mu...
	Mr. Stewart reported that the existing conditions analysis is complete and has been posted to the Study’s website. He explained that data for trip patterns, origin-destination paths were obtained from passive location-based data from cell phone apps a...
	12. DivisionConnects: Project Update – Mr. Lien said the Board was last briefed on this study in March and explained the project is a multimodal study incorporating the implementation of bus rapid transit and forecasting how Division St will operate a...
	Mr. Lien announced the State of the Corridor report was complete and posted on the study’s website and presented an overview of the key findings, which were:
	•  Vehicle trips show strong commute peaks, transit ridership is spread throughout the day
	•  Average of 50,000+ vehicle trips/day
	•  The corridor is a T2 Freight route
	•  Consistently high transit ridership
	•  Collisions most often occur at intersections
	•  Fairly complete sidewalk network
	•  Bicycle network on parallel routes
	He said a community survey about the Division St corridor is currently active and so far has received 230 responses. He presented respondents’ demographic data and responses to a few of the survey questions.
	Mr. Stone stated that he strongly objects to surveys because they are only responded to by people who are motivated to do so. He questioned how much funding is being spent on this study; Ms. Minshall replied that SRTC and STA both put $500,000 toward...
	Mr. Ewers asked how far in the future is the study evaluating; before or after completion of the NSC. Mr. Lien replied some future changes are contingent upon the NSC opening but other enhancements need not wait until then. Mr. Ewers emphasized that D...
	13. Board Member Comments
	 Mr. Bertelsen gave an update on the Transportation Advisory Committee process. Their next two meetings will focus on the creation of a work plan and deliverables, which should be finalized and ready for Board input by the end of July.
	 Chair Wick commented that several Board members and the Executive Director are taking part in the State Freight Advisory Committee.
	 Ms. Harnois asked if anyone knew the next time the Joint Transportation Commission would be meeting. No one had that information.

	6b_ Jun2020 vouchers.pdf
	Sheet1

	6c_attach_July Amendment (002).pdf
	July Amendment

	Future Board Agendas.pdf
	for Board packet only

	Future Board Agendas.pdf
	for Board packet only

	tac homework responses.pdf
	Ranked

	2020-07 Board Agenda_v3.pdf
	Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
	 Due to the nature of online meetings, all public comments must be submitted in advance and be received by SRTC no later than 9:00 am on July 9. Email comments to contact.srtc@srtc.org or call 509.343.6370.
	 SRTC welcomes the public at all Board meetings. Because of security concerns with video conferencing, if you are a member of the public, we would appreciate you letting us know in advance, if possible, the email address or phone number with which yo...

	9_memo TIP Delivery .pdf
	More Information:
	For detailed information contact: Eve McMenamy at evemc@srtc.org or at (509)343-6370.

	9_attach one.pdf
	Sheet1

	9_attach two.pdf
	Sheet1

	8_attach_2020 QTR Board financials.pdf
	2ndQtr2020

	2020_06 TTC Meeting Summary.pdf
	MEETING SUMMARY
	( Metropolitan Transportation Plan Priority Networks – Mr. Lien explained that in preparation for the upcoming update to the Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) staff is reviewing priority networks of the transportation system to determine what the...
	Mr. Lien then outlined bicycle network criteria and implementation. A second poll asked the group if they felt the criteria was appropriate for defining a regional bikeway network. There was some discussion about clarifying language in some criteria i...
	( US 195 / I-90 Study Update –Mr. Stewart reported that this study, which began in 2019, is a multimodal effort to address safety, operations, access and infrastructure issues along the US 195 corridor near the I-90 interchange and is a multi-jurisdic...
	Mr. Stewart reported that two major milestones have been reached so far: (1) Establishing five goals and evaluation criteria, each of which has performance measures assigned to them and (2) Completion of the existing conditions analysis; which is post...
	( Electrification Grant Update – Ms. Jones summarized the work done to date on the Department of Commerce Electrification of Transportation Systems (ETS) Grant, which is a collaborative effort with Avista. She explained that, if awarded, the grant wou...
	She said this project focuses on installing charging stations in historically underserved neighborhoods where people will be able to connect to, libraries, community centers, etc. She explained that next steps in the process will concentrate on micro-...

	2020_06 TAC Meeting Summary.pdf
	MEETING SUMMARY
	( Identify: Development of TAC Work Plan – Ms. Herzog explained the members will be breaking into small groups to discuss the homework members submitted ahead of time, which consisted of their selections of proposed TAC engagement areas. The small gro...
	( Overview of the Transportation Project Development Process – Ms. Minshall provided a high-level introduction of how a member agencies’/jurisdictions’ projects that receive funding through SRTC move from inception to construction.  The group discusse...
	( Deliberate: Large Group Discussion (a) Group discusses and decides top 5 to create draft TAC work plan (b) Polling exercise as a group to select overall top 5 (c) Discuss incorporation of Selected Engagement Areas into TAC Work Plan – Each of the sm...
	The group then discussed at length what the next steps in the process would look like; Ms. Minshall stated the how and why of the workplan is the difficult task facing the TAC now and staff is open to all suggestions. While there was considerable disc...
	( Deliberate: Large Group Discussion (a) Discussion of next steps and assignments to incorporate top 5 engagement areas into the work plan, prepare the work plan and scheduling (b) How will the TAC engage the SRTC Board (c) Future meeting prep – The m...

	9_memo TIP Delivery .pdf
	More Information:
	 Attachment 1: Obligation Target Tracking Table
	 Attachment 2: Strategies for TIP Policies & Practices to Improve Project Delivery & Readiness
	 For more detailed information contact Eve McMenamy at evemc@srtc.org or at (509)343-6370.

	1_July 2020 Board Agenda_v3.pdf
	Board of Directors Meeting Agenda

	edited 9 attach 2_v2.pdf
	Sheet1

	11_memo_BAC bylaws June 2020 Board.pdf
	FROM:  Mayor Ben Wick, Chair of SRTC Board of Directors
	Requested Action:
	Board discussion to provide direction for desired revisions to Resolution 20-01 prior to removal from the table in August.
	Key Points
	 SRTC Administrative Committee reviewed proposed Resolution 20-01 at their May 29, 2020 meeting and recommended Board’s approval.
	 The proposed resolution formalized the membership, function, terms and relationship of the Committee to the Board of Directors.
	 The Administrative committee was originally formed in 2012 (under a different name) but was not created by resolution or bylaws. Historically it has been more of an ad-hoc group to provide input to the SRTC Executive Director and provide Board polic...
	 The number of BAC members should be kept below a quorum.
	 With an 8-3 vote, the Resolution was tabled for 60 days at the June Board meeting, with requests for further discussion related to membership and process of meeting notices and agendas.
	Board/Committee Discussions:
	The Board discussed this topic at their March 12, 2020 meeting. The Board Administrative Committee discussed the proposed resolution at their April 22, 2020 and May 29, 2020 meetings. The SRTC Board discussed Resolution 20-01 at the June Board meeting...
	More Information:
	 Attachment 1: Draft Resolution 20-01

	8_memo 2020 Q2 Budget update.pdf
	From: Greg Griffin, Administrative Services Manager
	Requested Action
	For information and discussion
	Key Points
	Public Involvement
	Supporting Information/Policy Implications:
	Prior Committee Actions:
	On December 12, 2019 the SRTC Board approved the CY 2020 Budget.
	More Information:
	 Attachment: Second Quarter 2020 Budget Summary
	 For more detailed information contact Greg Griffin at (509) 343-6370 or ggriffin@srtc.org




